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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, August 24, 2009 3:13 PM

To: 'Francois Requier'

Subject: RE: Change of Principal and Mailing Address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey ’

From: Francois Requier [mailto:frequier@silhouettone.com]
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 3:01 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Principal and Mailing Address

SILHOUET-TONE USA, LTD Incorporated
Doc number FOS000001034
FEI/EIN 030277454

Dear Sirs,

We would like to change the principal and mailing address:
From: 5834 SW 27" Street, Miami FL'33155

To: 1200 NW 78" Ave, Doral FL 33126
Yours sincerely,

Francois Requier
General Manager

Frangois Requier
General Manager
1200 NW 78th Ave - Stel04
. Miami, FL 33126
ph: (305) 639-2100
- cell: (305) 810-9643
frequier@silhouettone.com
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